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   November 8, 2012 

 

 

TO:         Mayor Jim Gray and Urban County Council 

 

FROM:   David S Lucas, Director of Enhanced 9-1-1  

 

RE:          Sole Source procurement with Windstream Communications  

 

VIA:        Clay Mason, Commissioner of Public Safety 

 

This request will authorize the mayor to enter an agreement with Windstream, to provide 

network services to the LFUCG related to the Public Safety Radio System.  The agreement 

includes the design, implementation and ongoing maintenance and service for the Public Safety 

Radio Network which connects the designated radio antenna sites as defined by LUFCG and 

Cassidian; LFUCG’s selected vendor for the radio system. 

 

Sole source designation is warranted due to the complexity of the system design, geographic 

diversity of the sites and the required timely service requirements that insure continual 

operation of the radio system. 

 

The total cost per month is a maximum of $19,000 plus a one time $95,000 implementation 

fee.  All funds are budgeted within the Division of Enhanced 911 for the current and next fiscal 

years.    

 

The following documents are attached: 

 

1. Administrative review form. (Blue sheet) 

 

2. Windstream service agreement. 

 

3. Sole Source Procurement Certification 

 

 

Please return completed documents to my attention for final disposition. 
 


